From: PARVEEN, Khalida [mailto:parveenk@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 12:14 PM

To: Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk> (naila@ctc.org.pk)

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem; Ayesha Naeem
Subject: FW: [EXT] Termination of Mr. Naimat Ullah

Dear Naila,

Please proceed with the termination request as also endorsed by PTL.

Best,

khalida

From: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, May 4, 2021 12:09 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem
<ahmadsh@who.int>; YALAHOW, Ibrahim <yalahowi@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Termination of Mr. Naimat Ullah

Dear Khalida,

Approved as per SOP.

Best regards,

Matthias



From: PARVEEN, Khalida

Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 8:36 AM

To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem
<ahmadsh@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Termination of Mr. Naimat Ullah

Dear Matthias,

Kindly review and advise on the request of CTC to terminate the contract of Mr Mr. Naimat
Ullah -UCPO ( KP) on account of concealment of dual job.

The PTL has already approved this termination.

Best Regards,

khalida

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2021 12:57 PM

To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem
<ahmadsh@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; 'Sarah Farooqui' <sarah@ctc.org.pk>; majid@ctc.org.pk
Subject: [EXT] Termination of Mr. Naimat Ullah

Dear Ms. Khalida,

Reference to the below approval of the WHO PO, Federal Office kind approval is requested to
terminate Mr. Naimat Ullah -UCPO ( KP) on account of concealment of dual job.



Furthermore, in response to the show cause letter, he stated that he resigned from the job in
2017 and the salary of the said job has been on hold since 2017.However, his salary slip for the
month of Feb 2021 is attached as evidence that he is still withdrawing his salary as a Constable.

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Tel: +92-51-111-111-920 <tel:+92%2051%20111%20111%20920> , Cell: Cell:0345-8566181

From: MOHAMED, Gedi

Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 1:43 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; HAYAT,
Ehtesham <hayate@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: Mr.Naimat Ullah -Show Cause letter (dual job case)

Approved from my side.

Regards,

Gedi

From: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, 28 April 2021 1:27 PM


tel:+92%2051%20111%20111%20920

To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>

Cc: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; HAYAT,
Ehtesham <hayate@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: Mr.Naimat Ullah -Show Cause letter (dual job case)

Dear Sir

Your kind approval is requested to terminate the contract of UCPO Mr. Naimatullah (UC
Surkamar - Khyber) on account of concealment of dual job. His pay slip for the month of
February 2021 is attached herewith.

Regards

Faizan Khan

From: Ayesha Naeem [mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk]

Sent: Tuesday, 27 April 2021 2:55 PM

To: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>;
Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; majid.amin@ctc.org.pk; Awais Khan <awais@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: [EXT] FW: Mr.Naimat Ullah -Show Cause letter (dual job case)

Dear Mr. Faizan and Mr. Waseem,

With reference to the subject matter, the below response of UCPO Mr. Naimatullah (CNIC
2120225684049) to the show cause letter issued to him is shared hereby for your kind
information. The staff member has stated that due to certain issues, the salary of the said job is
on hold from 2017. Moreover, according to him he had discussed his issue with the concerned
PEO and AC, however, he failed to share the details of his dual job with CTC till date.
Furthermore, his salary slip for the month of February 2021 is attached herewith which shows
that he was withdrawing salary.



On the basis of aforementioned details, the contract termination of the UCPO Mr. Naimat Ullah
on account of concealment of dual job is recommended. WHO PO feedback and approval is
requested in this regard.

In case of any further information, please contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Ayesha Naeem

Project Coordinator - PTPP Project

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Cell: 0346-1019451

From: Naimat Ullah [mailto:naimat.sawera@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 7:49 PM

To: Majid Amin

Cc: khanfai@who.int; wabbas@who.int <mailto:wabbas@who.int> ; HAYAT, Ehtesham;
KAMAL, Kamran; ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk <mailto:ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>
Subject: Re: Mr.Naimat Ullah -Show Cause letter

Respected HR,

I have red the email from your side. The Job u have mentioned ( Constable) I resigned in 2017
when it was known then Khassadar which was a kind of inheritance from forefathers. But when
Mirwais told that if some have other activities let him be aware on time so I discussed my issue
that My father was in Khasadar but due to some domestic issues he has transferred his
Khasadari to my name at the age of 16 as I was the elder son of my father, after discussing with
Sir Mirwais sb PEO of Khyber advised that submit a resign letter in the office. I had resigned
on his advice and submit the documents to the office. The transfer was in process and due to
my younger brother(Hijrat ullah) to whom the transfer procedure was doing had an age
problem in CNIC so the transfer get complicated and the salary of the said Job withhold from
2017. Furthermore, as I haven't interested in the Khasadari Job and I haven't been in operation



for a single day during my entire service duration as i was dedicated for polio Eradication
cause. Furthermore, Ihave again submitted request to withdraw my name as I'm no longer be
the part of the said job. With the passage of in recent past in January 2021 I again submitted my
resignation letter in the department and I have discussed the process with Kamran Kamal sb
infront of Sir Ehtisham sb AC Khyber and he told me that bring the Documents( Resignation
and NOC). so I can provide all recorded documents to your authority when needed, from the
time when I have submitted resignation I haven't take the salary and I haven't been to the other
office as i was and is committed to only the Job ( UCPO) I'm doing.

Regards,

Naimat Ullah

On Mon, 26 Apr 2021, 3:49 pm Majid Amin, <majid.amin@ctc.org.pk> wrote:

Dear Mr.Naimat Ullah ,

Greetings!

Kindly find the attached show cause letter on account of concealment of dual job.

Please share your response within stipulated time.

Regards,

logo


mailto:majid.amin@ctc.org.pk

Majid Amin

Project Officer -PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar | www.ctc.org.pk <http://www.ctc.org.pk/>

Contact:0345-5009732
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